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Location

34-38 part Otter Street, COLLINGWOOD VIC 3066 - Property No 120065

Municipality

YARRA CITY

Level of significance

Incl in HO area indiv sig

Heritage Overlay Numbers

HO117

Heritage Listing

Yarra City

Statement of Significance



Last updated on - January 1, 2008

The following wording is from the Allom and Lovell Building Citation, 1998 for the property. Please note that this is
a "Building Citation", not a "Statement of Significance". For further information refer to the Building Citation held
by the City of Yarra.

History:

St Joseph's Presbytery was opened on 24 May 1903.

Although the construction of the main part of St Joseph's Church had been largely complete by 1862, until 1887,
the Collingwood district was attended by priests from St Patrick's. In that year, Fr. Aylward was appointed the first
resident priest. Aylward moved into a presbytery at 22 Abbotsford Street, Abbotsford, in 1888. The district was
declared a separate mission in 1892.

Description:

St Joseph's Presbytery, 46 Otter Street, Collingwood, is a large, two storey Edwardian brick house. Ground floor
walls are of face red brick, whilst some of the first floor walls are roughcast with brick quoining and window
dressings. There is a projecting bay at the north end of the west elevation, abutting a return verandah and
balcony which wrap around the west and south elevations. The verandah has vertical timber balustrading and
fretwork to arched frieze panels between turned timber posts. The ground floor of the north-west bay has a porch
semi-circular arched openings with alternating red brick and render voussoirs and prominent keystones, and
highly ornate capitals to the brick piers. The front door highlight has similar arch detailing. There is also a
decorative moulded panel to the spandrel. On the south elevation, a similar arched section with a gabled top
penetrates the verandah and marks the entrance. Windows are generally timber-framed double hung sashes with
semi-circular arched heads. There are moulded rendered string courses at sill level and at first floor level. The
hipped slate roof has terracotta ridge capping (but no capping to hips), finials and ventilating gablets at each end
of the main ridge, and exposed rafter ends. The roof is penetrated by tall, red brick chimneys with roughcast and
smooth render banding, and terracotta chimney pots.

The high red brick fence with rendered coping appears to date from the same period.

Significance:

St Joseph's Presbytery, 46 Otter Street, Collingwood, is of local architectural and significance. It is an excellent
example of a large Edwardian house displaying a wide range of typically Edwardian architectural details. These
include the imaginative use of face red brick, roughcast and smooth render surfaces on walls, chimneys and
openings, and the extensive use of timber on a particularly notable verandah and balcony. The house is an
significant architectural element on a prominent corner site, and an important part of the St Joseph's complex.

Heritage
Study/Consultant

Yarra - City of Collingwood Conservation Study, Andrew Ward &amp; Associates, 1989; 
Yarra - City of Collingwood Conservation Study, Andrew Ward &amp; Associates, 1995; 
Yarra - City of Yarra Heritage Review, Allom Lovell &amp; Associates, 1998;  Yarra - City
of Yarra Review of Heritage Overlay Areas, Graeme Butler &amp; Associates, 2007; 

Construction dates 1903, 

Hermes Number 100982

Property Number

Physical Description 2



Known as 46 Otter St in Planning Scheme Clause 43;

Physical Description 1

St Joseph's Presbytery, 46 Otter Street, Collingwood, is a large, two storey Edwardian brick house. Ground floor
walls are of face red brick, whilst some of the first floor walls are roughcast with brick quoining and window
dressings. There is a projecting bay at the north end of the west elevation, abutting a return verandah and
balcony which wrap around the west and south elevations. The verandah has vertical timber balustrading and
fretwork to arched frieze panels between turned timber posts. The ground floor of the north-west bay has a porch
semi-circular arched openings with alternating red brick and render voussoirs and prominent keystones, and
highly ornate capitals to the brick piers. The front door highlight has similar arch detailing. There is also a
decorative moulded panel to the spandrel. On the south elevation, a similar arched section with a gabled top
penetrates the verandah and marks the entrance. Windows are generally timber-framed double-hung sashes with
semi-circular arched heads. There are moulded rendered string courses at sill level and at first floor level. The
hipped slate roof has terracotta ridge capping (but no capping to hips), finials and ventilating gablets at each end
of the main ridge, and exposed rafter ends. The roof is penetrated by tall, red brick chimneys with roughcast and
smooth render banding, and terracotta chimney pots.

The high red brick fence with rendered coping appears to date from the same period.

Ward
An Edwardian two storeyed red brick and rendered presbytery with timber verandah to west and south elevations
punctuated by arcaded brick sections in the centre of the south elevation and at the north west corner. These
sections incorporate plain cement rendered banding to the walls and round arched windows and architecturally
nouveaux decoration. The south portico includes the front door with crosses above and a distinctive parapet.
Roughcast walls are used in conjunction with red bricks and extend to the tall banded chimneys capped with terra
cotta pots.

Integrity

good

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

